Noeleen Roche

Subject: _ FW: EPA Ref-50028-01 Dumping at Sea Permit
Attachments: Submission to EPA re Dumping at Sea Permit 16 01 17.pdf

From: Yvonne-Jackson [mailto:Yvonne.Jackson@failteireland.ie]
Sent: 16 January 2017 15:04

To: Licensing Staff

Cc: Mary Stack; Paddy Mathews

Subject: EPA Ref-50028-01 Dumping at Sea Permit

Dear Madam/Sir,

Failte Ireland would like to take the opportunity to make a submission to an application for a Dumping
at'Sea Permit, EPA Ref: S0028-01 - Application for Dumping at Sea Permit- Quay Extension,
Smooth Point, Killybegs, Co. Donegal. The attached submission has been prepared by Failte
Irefand, the National Tourism Development Authority.

I would be grateful if you could send a reply email acknowledging receipt.

Yours sincerely
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Privileged, confidential andor copyright information may be contained in this E-Mail.

This E-Mail 15; for the use of the intended addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, or the person
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itor any pan Ofl'[ in any way whatsoever. To do so is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you receive 'this E-Mail by mistake, please advise the sendel immediately by using the REPLY fa0111ty in
your E- Mail software and delete all associated material immediately.
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Environmental Licensing Programme,

Environmental Protection Agency,
PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

(;Zounty Wexford.

i

Date: 16" January 2017

Ref: Reg. No. 50028-01 Application for Dumping at Sea Permit- Quay Extension, Smooth Point,

Killybegs, Co. Donegal. QQ&
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| write in relation to the aforementioned Qqﬁ?neht of Agriculture, Food and Marine Dumping at

Sea Permit Application related to thg. \g&g&ed dredging of Smooth Paint, Killybegs Harbour, Co.

Ponegal. . <<o\®'\\°3
&

Failte Ireland recognises the nee \ér the proposed Killybegs Harbour Centre pier extension project

énd the tourism benefits this W%

§o dredge Smooth Point and the proposal to dispose of dredged material at sea approximately 6km

.%outh of Carrigan Head. It is in relation to the latter that Fiilte ireland has some concerns.

provide. However, associated with this project is the requirement

It appears from reviewing the application that any potential impact on the tourism amenity of the
local area, particularly the Donegal coastline and associated activities and amenities located on the
Wild Atlantic Way, has not been considered. The tourism objectives of Donegal County Council have
been referenced in the ‘Smooth Pier Harbour Extension Killybegs Harbour Centre (K.H.C) Killybegs,
Co. Donegal. Assessment of Impact on the Receiving Environment’. However there has been no
further consideration of potential impacts on tourism or the tourism objectives set out for the area.
It is therefore not possible to determine if the proposed development will indeed impact on the

_ tourism amenities of the area for example beaches located along the coastline.
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F”éilte ireland respectfully requests that further information is now provided by the applicant in
Helation to an assessment of the potential impact of the proposed development of the tourism
amenity of the area.
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Although prepared for the purpose of undertaking Environmental Ifn‘p‘act Assessments (E1A) 1'we

enclose here a copy of our Guidelines for the treatment of tourism in an Environmental Im;:iai:
Statement. These Advice Notes contain detailed guidance on how to describe and evaluate’lthe
effects arising from a range of projects, including tourism projects and may prove useful to the

p

applicants when undertaking an assessment for this project. . ' :

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me direcﬂy,

Yours Sincerely,

Uy Siecke
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